
1 
 

 

North Bay Village 
Administrative Offices 

1666 Kennedy Causeway, Suite 300   North Bay Village, FL  33141 

Tel: (305) 756-7171 Fax: (305) 756-7722 Website: www.nbvillage.com 

O F F I C I A L    A G E N D A  
 

REGULAR VILLAGE COMMISSION MEETING 
 

VILLAGE HALL 
1666 KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, #101 
NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FL  33141 

 
TUESDAY, APRIL 12, 2016 

 
7:30 P.M. 

 
NOTICE IS HEREWITH GIVEN TO ALL INTERESTED PARTIES THAT IF ANY PERSON SHOULD DECIDE TO APPEAL ANY DECISION MADE AT THE 
FORTHCOMING MEETING OF THE VILLAGE COMMISSION, SUCH PERSON WILL NEED A RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS AND FOR SUCH 
PURPOSE, HE OR SHE WILL NEED TO ENSURE THAT A VERBATIM RECORD OF THE PROCEEDINGS IS MADE WHICH RECORD INCLUDES THE 
TESTIMONY AND EVIDENCE UPON WHICH THE APPEAL IS TO BE BASED.  THIS NOTICE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE CONSENT BY THE VILLAGE 
FOR THE INTRODUCTION OR ADMISSION OF OTHERWISE INADMISSIBLE EVIDENCE, NOR DOES IT AUTHORIZE CHALLENGES OR APPEALS NOT 
OTHERWISE ALLOWED BY LAW.   
 
TO REQUEST THIS MATERIAL IN ACCESSIBLE FORMAT, SIGN LANGUAGE INTERPRETERS, INFORMATION ON ACCESS FOR PERSON WITH 
DISABILITIES, AND/OR ANY ACCOMMODATION TO REVIEW ANY DOCUMENT OR PARTICIPATE IN ANY VILLAGE-SPONSORED PROCEEDING, 
PLEASE CONTACT (305) 756-7171 FIVE DAYS IN ADVANCE TO INITIATE YOUR REQUEST.  TTY USERS MAY ALSO CALL 711 (FLORIDA RELAY 
SERVICE). 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER 
  
 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
     
 ROLL CALL 
 
2. A.  PROCLAMATIONS AND AWARDS 
 
  1. LIEUTENANT BRIAN COLLINS 
  2. SERGEANT KEVIN BEATY, OFFICER MANNY CASAIS, AND 
   OFFICER MARCEL ASCANIO 

 
 B. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS 
 
  1.) HOUSE REPRESENTATIVE DAVID RICHARDSON 
 
 C. ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS 

 
3. GOOD & WELFARE 
 
4. BOARD REPORTS 
 
 A. BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT ADVISORY BOARD 
 
 B. COMMUNITY ENHANCEMENT BOARD 



2 
 

 C. PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 
 
 D. YOUTH & EDUCATION SERVICES BOARD 
 
5. PUBLIC SAFETY DISCUSSION 
 
6. COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS 
 
7. VILLAGE ATTORNEY’S REPORT 
 
8. VILLAGE MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
 A. Grant Writer’s Report 
 
9. FINANCE REPORT 
 
10.      CONSENT AGENDA: (Matters on the Consent Agenda are self-explanatory and are 

not expected to require discussion or review. Items will be enacted by one motion. If 
discussion is desired by any member of the Commission, that item must be removed 
from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 

 
A.  A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 

FLORIDA, ACCEPTING A FISCAL YEAR 2016 EDWARD BYRNE 
MEMORIAL JUSTICE ASSISTANCE GRANT (JAG) –DIRECT AWARD 
IN THE AMOUNT OF $1,096; AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE 
MANAGER TO ALLOCATE UP TO $698 IN MATCH FUNDING FROM 
THE STATE FORFEITURE FUND; AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE 
MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE GRANT DOCUMENTS; AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE 
MANAGER FRANK K. ROLLASON)  

 
  The proposed Resolution calls for the acceptance of a grant award of $1,096 with a 

Village match of $698, for the purchase of one (1) portable Automated Defibrillator 
(AED) for use by North Bay Village patrol officers. 

 
  B. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION NORTH BAY VILLAGE,  

 FLORIDA, APPROVING AN AGREEMENT WITH TOSHIBA 
 BUSINESS  SOLUTIONS FOR THE LEASE OF A DIGITAL 
 COPIER MACHINE FOR POLICE DISPATCH, PURSUANT TO 
 SECTION 36.25(J) OF THE NORTH BAY VILLAGE CODE OF 
 ORDINANCES; AUTHORIZING VILLAGE OFFICIALS TO TAKE 
 ALL NECESSARY STEPS TO IMPLEMENT THE TERMS OF THE 
 AGREEMENT; AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE MANAGER TO 
 EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT; AND SETTING AN EFFECTIVE 
 DATE. (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K.  ROLLASON) 

 
  The proposed Resolution will authorize a 36-month lease agreement for a  digital 

copier machine for Police Dispatch. 
 
 
 



3 
 

  C. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
 FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE TRANSFER OF EXPENDITURES 
 FROM THE FEDERAL FORFEITURE FUND TO THE GENERAL FUND; 
 APPROVING THE APPROPRIATION OF GENERAL FUND 
 UNASSIGNED FUND BALANCE AND SETTING AN EFFECTIVE 
 DATE. (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K.  ROLLASON) 

 
  The proposed Resolution calls for the transfer of $64,171 of expenditures from the 

 Federal Forfeiture Fund to the General Fund Police Department FY2016 budget and 
 the General Fund Unassigned Fund Balance to fund the deficit from January and 
 February 2016. 

 
 D. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 

 FLORIDA, APPROVING THE PURCHASE AND INSTALLATION OF 
 EQUIPMENT FOR THREE (3) NEW POLICE VEHICLES FROM DANA 
 SAFETY SUPPLY, INC., UNDER THE PIGGY BACK PURCHASE  
 PROVISION, AS PER SECTION 36.25(J) OF THE VILLAGE’S 
 PURCHASING ORDINANCE; AND SETTING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K. ROLLASON) 

 
  The proposed Resolution will allow the purchase of equipment for the new police 

 vehicles without competitive bidding, pursuant to the Purchasing Ordinance, since 
 the company was selected by the City of Miami through a competitive bidding 
 process for the purchase and/or installation of municipal vehicle equipment in 
 September 15, 2015. 

 
 E. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 

FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING A JOINT USE AGREEMENT WITH MIAMI-
DADE COUNTY SCHOOL BOARD FOR IMPROVEMENTS, 
MAINTENANCE, AND USE OF THE BASKETBALL COURT LOCATED 
AT TREASURE ISLAND ELEMENTARY SCHOOL; AUTHORIZING THE 
VILLAGE MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE AGREEMENT; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY MAYOR 
CONNIE LEON-KREPS) 

 
  The proposed Resolution will allow an agreement with the School Board of Miami-

 Dade County for the Village to improve and maintain the Basketball Courts at 
 TIES, for joint use by Village residents. 

         
 F. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 

FLORIDA, RELATING TO THE PUBLIC WELFARE, AUTHORIZING THE 
VILLAGE MANAGER, ON BEHALF OF THE NORTH BAY VILLAGE 
POLICE DEPARTMENT, TO ENTER INTO A LAW ENFORCEMENT 
MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT WITH THE TOWN OF MEDLEY; AND 
SETTING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER 
FRANK K. ROLLASON) 

 
  The proposed Resolution will allow shared law enforcement services between the 

 Village and the Town of Medley, when necessary. 
 
 



4 
 

 G. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
 FLORIDA, APPROVING A PAYMENT PLAN WITH MIAMI-DADE 
 COUNTY, FLORIDA, FOR THE PURCHASE OF A POLICE RADIO 
 SYSTEM; APPROVING THE EXPENDITURE OF $12,106.94 FROM THE 
 GENERAL FUND UNASSIGNED FUND BALANCE FOR THE FIRST 
 ANNUAL PAYMENT; AND SETTING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K. ROLLASON) 

 
  The proposed Resolution will accept a Payment Plan from Miami-Dade County to 

 pay the remaining balance of $48,427.76 due for the purchase of an 800 MHz 
 Trunked Radio System currently being used by Police Dispatch, as well as 
 authorize the expenditure of $12,106.94 for the first of four annual payments. 

 
 H. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 

 FLORIDA, APPROVING A COLOR FOR PAINTING THE POLICE 
 DISPATCH CENTER AT 1841 GALLEON STREET; SETTING AN 
 EFFECTIVE DATE.  (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K. 
 ROLLASON)  
 

          The proposed Resolution will approve the color for painting the Police Dispatch 
Building on Galleon Street, either a Quiet Teal for the walls and Elderflower for the 
trim or a Bucolic Blue for the walls and a Stately White for the trim.  

 
I. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 

FLORIDA, ACCEPTING THE RECOMMENDATION OF THE VILLAGE 
MANAGER, AND AWARDING BID NO. NBV 2015-001 FOR THE 
SANITARY SEWER REHABILITATION PROGRAM TO INSITUFORM 
TECHNOLOGIES, LLC; AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE MANAGER TO 
ENTER INTO THE RELATED CONTRACTS PURSUANT TO THE 
SCOPE OF SERVICES OUTLINED IN THE BID; AND SETTING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE.  (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K. 
ROLLASON) 

 
  The proposed Resolution will award a Bid to Insituform Technologies, Inc., and 

authorize a contract for the repair and rehabilitation of North Bay Village gravity 
sewer system. 

 
J. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 

FLORIDA, APPROVING THE EXPENDITURE OF UP TO $35,000 FROM 
THE GENERAL FUND UNASSIGNED FUND BALANCE FOR THE 
PURCHASE OF TWO NEW MERCURY VERADO ENGINES FOR THE 
POLICE BOAT, FROM CENTRAL FLORIDA YAMAHA, UNDER THE 
PIGGYBACK PURCHASE PROVISION, PURSUANT TO SECTION 
36.25(J) OF THE VILLAGE CODE; AND SETTING AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K. ROLLASON) 

 
Approval of the proposed Resolution will approve the purchase of engines for the 
police boat that was purchased from the Town of Golden Beach in  2015, to 
replace the one that has failed, and the other that is nearing the end of its life 
expectancy. 

 



5 
 

K. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
 FLORIDA, ESTABLISHING THE APPLICATION FEE FOR VACATION 
 RENTAL LICENSES WITHIN NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA. 
 (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K. ROLLASON) 
 
 The proposed Resolution will establish an Application Fee of $200.00 and a 
 Renewal Fee of $150.00 for Vacation Rental Licenses. 
 
L. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY  VILLAGE, 

FLORIDA, APPROVING THE GRAPHIC DESIGN FOR THE 
TEMPORARY FENCE TO BE LOCATED AT 7918 WEST DRIVE 
PROPERTY; AND SETTING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY 
VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K. ROLLASON) 

 
The proposed Resolution seeks approval of the design to be placed on the 

 temporary fence to be installed at 7918 West Drive, as recommended by the 
 Community Enhancement Board. 
 
 1.) Commission Action 
 

11. PLANNING & ZONING CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 NO ITEMS. 
 
12. ORDINANCES FOR FIRST READING AND RESOLUTIONS 

  
A. AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
 FLORIDA, AMENDING CHAPTER 36 OF THE VILLAGE CODE 
 ENTITLED “PROCUREMENT REQUIREMENTS” BY AMENDING 
 SECTION 36.25 TO PROHIBIT THE PROCUREMENT OF GOODS OR 
 SERVICES FROM, OR OTHERWISE CONTRACT WITH, A BUSINESS 
 THAT ENGAGES IN THE BOYCOTT OF A NATION OR COUNTRY, 
 OR A BUSINESS THAT BLACKLISTS OR OTHERWISE REFUSES TO 
 DEAL WITH A PERSON OR ENTITY BASED ON RACE, COLOR, 
 RELIGION, GENDER, OR NATIONAL ORIGIN; PROVIDING FOR 
 CONFLICT, CODIFICATION, SEVERABILITY; AND AN EFFECTIVE 
 DATE.  (INTRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER RICHARD CHERVONY) 
 
 The proposed Ordinance will ensure that the Village will not be a party to 

discriminatory business practices and boycotts and that procurement contracts are 
protected from the practical and legal instability inherent in agreements with parties 
that support or engage in discriminatory practices. 

 
 1.) Commission Action 
 
B. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 

FLORIDA, ESTABLISHING VILLAGE COMMISSION POLICY AND 
PROCEDURES REGARDING PROCLAMATIONS AND AWARDS; 
PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; 
AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE (INTRODUCED BY 
COMMISSIONER RICHARD CHERVONY) 



6 
 

 The proposed Resolution will establish guidelines for issuance of ceremonial 
awards, including proclamations, plaques, certificates of Recognition and Keys to 
the Village. 

 
 1.) Commission Action 
 
C. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 

FLORIDA, ESTABLISHING THAT NO VILLAGE COMMISSION 
MEMBER MAY REPRESENT THE VILLAGE WITHOUT PROPER 
AUTHORIZATION; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 
(INTRODUCED BY VICE MAYOR JORGE GONZALEZ) 

 
 The proposed Resolution will establish guidelines to ensure that the members of 

the Village Commission obtain proper authorization when seeking to represent the 
Village. 

 
 1.) Commission Action 
 
D. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 

FLORIDA, CENSURING AND DENOUNCING MAYOR CONNIE LEON-
KREPS FOR HER VIOLATION OF DECORUM AND CONDUCT 
UNBECOMING A MEMBER OF THE NORTH BAY VILLAGE 
COMMISSION, BY MAKING FALSE AND UNSUPPORTED 
ACCUSATIONS OF COLLUSION AND CONSPIRACY AGAINST HER 
FELLOW COMMISSION MEMBERS AT THE COMMISSION MEETING 
OF MARCH 8, 2016; SETTING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY 
COMMISSIONER RICHARD CHERVONY) 

 
 The proposed Resolution admonishes the Mayor for her remarks about conspiracy 

and collusion by her fellow Commissioners against her. 
 
 1.) Commission Action 

 
13. PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS, INCLUDING ORDINANCES FOR SECOND 
 READING: 
 

A. AN ORDINANCE OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, AMENDING 
 SUPPLEMENTAL REGULATIONS OF CHAPTER 152 – ZONING, OF 
 THE  CODE OF ORDINANCES OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE; 
 CREATING SECTION 152.112 ENTITLED “VACATION RENTAL 
 LICENSE PROGRAM” TO INCLUDE BUT NOT BE LIMITED TO 
 PROVIDING FOR PURPOSE AND INTENT; PROVIDING FOR A 
 VACATION RENTAL LICENSE; PROVIDING FOR A VACATION 
 RENTAL REPRESENTATIVE; PROVIDING FOR LOCAL PHONE 
 SERVICE REQUIREMENT; PROVIDING FOR PARKING 
 STANDARDS; PROVIDING FOR SOLID WASTE HANDLING AND 
 CONTAINMENT; PROVIDING FOR THE POSTING OF VACATION 
 RENTAL INFORMATION; PROVIDING FOR PENALTIES AND 
 ENFORCEMENT;  PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING 
 FOR CONFLICTS;  PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 (INTRODUCED BY MAYOR CONNIE LEON-KREPS – SECOND 
 READING- PUBLIC HEARING) 



7 
 

 The proposed Ordinance set standards for short term rental properties. 
 
 1.) Commission action 
 
B. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
 FLORIDA, APPROVING A SPECIAL USE EXCEPTION PURSUANT TO 
 SECTION 152.098 OF THE NORTH BAY VILLAGE CODE OF 
 ORDINANCES TO OPERATE A LIMITED COMMERCIAL PARKING 
 LOT AT 1335 KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
 FLORIDA; PROVIDING FINDINGS, PROVIDING FOR GRANTING THE 
 REQUEST; PROVIDING FOR CONDITIONS; PROVIDING FOR 
 APPEAL; PROVIDING FOR TEMPORARY WAIVER; AND PROVIDING 
 FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER 
 FRANK K. ROLLASON) 

 
 The proposed Resolution will allow the owners of 1335 Kennedy Causeway to 
 obtain a Business Tax Receipt to lease their parking lot to Bayshore Yacht & 
 Tennis Club, which will provide some assistance to the Village in alleviating the 
 parking problem on Harbor Island. 

 
  1.) Commission Action 
 
 C. PUBLIC INPUT FOR DRAFT STRATEGIC PLAN TO REVITALIZE AND 
  EXPAND BUSINESSES IN THE VILLAGE. (PUBLIC HEARING)  
  
14. UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
 
15. NEW BUSINESS 
 
 A. Exercise Equipment (Pull Up and Dip Station) at Dr. Paul Vogel Community 
  Park (Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps) 
 

B. Educational Compact with Miami-Dade County Public School (Mayor 
 Connie Leon-Kreps) 
 
C. Miami Beach Chamber of Commerce (Commissioner Eddie Lim) 
  
 1.) Commission Action 
 
D. Instruction to the Village Manager to Research the Feasibility of Creating a  
 “Destination District” along the North Side of Kennedy Causeway on 
 Treasure Island (Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez) 

 
16. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
 
 A. Special Commission Meeting – March 22, 2016 
 B. Regular Commission Meeting – March 8, 2016 
 C. Special Commission Meeting – February 23, 2016 
 
  1.) Commission Action 
 
17. ADJOURNMENT 



North Bay Village 
Administrative Offices 

1666 Kennedy Causeway, Suite 300   North Bay Village, FL  33141 

Tel: (305) 756-7171 Fax: (305) 756-7722 Website: www.nbvillage.com 

VILLAGE MANAGER’S REPORT 

TO  

THE MAYOR AND MEMBERS OF THE VILLAGE COMMISSION 

APRIL 12, 2016 

1. UPDATE ON LED MESSAGE BOARDS.
2. UPDATE ON PROPOSED 70TH ANNIVERSARY BOOK FOR NORTH BAY

VILLAGE
a. At 10/13/2015 Commission Meeting, Manager was directed to meet with Mr.

Seth Bramson. Meeting took place on 10/27/2015.
b. Synopsis of proposal sent to Commission on 10/27/2015 – see attached.
c. Formal Proposal and Author’s Compensation attached.
d. Total Cost to the Village; $12,498 or $12,998 depending upon the style of book

selected.
e. Funding would come from Unreserved Reserves
f. Direction required from Commission

3. UPDATE ON PAINTING BIKE LANES GREEN
a. Suggestion by Commissioner Chervony
b. Update on discussions with FDOT
c. Funding statues – CITT eligible

4. GRANTS UPDATE BY LAKEESHA MORRIS

______________________________________ 
Frank K. Rollason, Village Manager 

8

Page 1



Page 2



Page 3



Page 4



Page 5



8A

Page 6



Page 7



10A

Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



 
RESOLUTION NO. ________________ 

 
  A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY 

VILLAGE, FLORIDA, ACCEPTING A FISCAL YEAR 2016 
EDWARD BYRNE MEMORIAL JUSTICE ASSISTANCE 
GRANT (JAG) –DIRECT AWARD IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$1,096; AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE MANAGER TO 
ALLOCATE UP TO $698 IN MATCH FUNDING FROM THE 
STATE FORFEITURE FUND ;AUTHORIZING THE 
VILLAGE MANAGER TO EXECUTE THE GRANT 
DOCUMENTS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
(INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K. 
ROLLASON) 

 
 WHEREAS, North Bay Village (“Village”) applied for the Edward Byrne Memorial 
Justice Assistant Grant (JAG) Program from the Department of Justice through the Bureau of 
Justice Assistance (BJA); and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) Program (42 
U.S.C. 3751(a)) is the primary provider of federal criminal justice funding to state and local 
jurisdictions, and  awarded the Village a grant (the “Grant”) for One Thousand Ninety-Six Dollars 
($1,096); and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Village Commission desires to enter into a contract with the Florida 
Department of Law Enforcement (FDLE) accepting the grant; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Village will estimates that there will be a $698 match required for 
expenses above the $1,096 grant award; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the grant will allow for the purchase of one (1) portable Automated External 
Defibrillator (AED) Machine for use by the patrol officers within the Police Department; and 
 
 
 WHEREAS, the Village finds that this Resolution will promote the health, safety and 
welfare of the Village.   
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE MAYOR AND 
COMMISSIONERS OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 Section 1. Recitals Adopted.  That each of the above stated recitals is hereby adopted 
and confirmed. 
 
 
 
 

Page 11



 Section 2. Acceptance of  Grant.  The Village Commission here accepts a Fiscal Year 
2016 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) - Direct in the amount of $1,096 
for the purchase of portable an Automated External Defibrillator (AED) Machine for use by the 
patrol officers within the North Bay Village Police Department. 
 
 Section 3. Authorization of Village Officials.  The Village Manager is authorized to 
execute all documents associated with the acceptance of this grant.  
 
 Section 4. Effective Date.  This resolution shall become effective immediately upon 
adoption hereof.   
 
The motion to adopt the foregoing Resolution was offered by__________, seconded by 
_____________.  
 
FINAL VOTE ADOPTION: 
 
Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps  ________ 
Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez  ________ 
Commissioner Richard Chervony ________ 
Commissioner Andreana Jackson ________ 
Commissioner Eddie Lim  ________ 
 
  PASSED AND ADOPTED this ___ day of April 2016. 
 
      __________________________________________ 
      Connie Leon-Kreps 
      Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________________ 
Yvonne P. Hamilton, CMC 
Village Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM FOR USE ONLY BY 
NORTH BAY VILLAGE: 
 
__________________________________________ 
Robert L. Switkes & Associates, P.A. 
Village Attorney 
 

North Bay Village Resolution-FY 2016 Miami-Dade County Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Grant-Defibrillators-$1,096 

Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



10B

Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



10C

Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



RESOLUTION NO.  _____________ 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY 
VILLAGE, FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE TRANSFER OF 
EXPENDITURES FROM THE FEDERAL FORFEITURE FUND TO 
THE GENERAL FUND; APPROVING THE APPROPRIATION OF 
GENERAL FUND UNASSIGNED FUND BALANCE AND SETTING 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER 
FRANK K. ROLLASON) 
 
WHEREAS, North Bay Village receives proceeds from seized and forfeited 

money and property, which are used to fund law enforcement activities; and 
 
WHEREAS, expenditures from the Federal Forfeiture Funds have exceeded 

revenues received by the Village; and 
 
WHEREAS, it is recommended that the following expenditures be 

transferred from the Federal Forfeiture Fund to the General Fund Police Department 
FY 2016 Budget and that the General Fund Unassigned Fund Balance be approved 
to fund these expenditures from January and February 2016. 

 
               Forfeiture Fund         General Fund 
                From Fund 107          To Fund 001 
21-521-1400  Overtime   $ 44,187    $ 44,187 
21-521-2100  FICA    $   3,380    $   3,380 
21-521-2200  FRS    $   8,704    $   8,704 
21-521-3131  Contract Services   $   1,098    $   1,098 
21-521-3500  Investigations   $      581    $      581 
21-521-4315  Utilities    $      127    $      127 
21-521-4602  Maintenance Equipment   $   1,678    $   1,678 
21-521-4604  Maintenance Building   $      233    $      233 
21-521-5215  Copy Machine Supplies   $      255    $      255  
21-521-5360  Telephones   $   3,141    $   3,141 
21-521-5401  Vehicle Rental   $      787    $      787 

TOTAL      $ 64,171    $64,171 
    

   
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMISSION OF 
NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 Section 1. Recitals.  The above Recitals are true and correct and 
incorporated herein by this reference. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 61



 
 Section 2.   Approval of Transfer: The Village Commission hereby 
approves the transfer of $64,171 of expenditures from the Federal Forfeiture Fund to 
the General Fund Police Department FY2016 Budget and further approves funding 
the January and February 2016 expenditures from the General Fund Unassigned Fund 
Balance. The FY 2016 Police Department budget is hereby increased by $64,171. 
 

Section 3.   Effective Date.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately 
upon adoption.  
 

The foregoing Resolution was offered by ____________, who moved for its 
adoption.  This motion was seconded by ______________, and upon being put to a 
vote, the vote was as follows: 
 
FINAL VOTE AT ADOPTION: 
 
Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps   ___________   
Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez  ___________   
Commissioner Richard Chervony  ___________ 
Commissioner Andreana Jackson  ___________  
Commissioner Eddie Lim   ___________ 
 
                      PASSED AND ADOPTED this 12th day of April 2016. 
 
 
   
       Connie Leon-Kreps, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
___________________________________ 
Yvonne P. Hamilton, CMC 
Village Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM FOR THE USE OF 
NORTH BAY VILLAGE: 
 
__________________________________________________ 
Robert L. Switkes & Associates, P.A. 
Village Attorney 
 
North Bay Village Resolution:  Transfer of Expenditures from Federal Forfeiture Fund to General Fund – FY 2016. 

Page 62



10D

Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



10E

Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



10F

Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140



Page 141



Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



Page 147



Page 148



Page 149



Page 150



10G

Page 151



Page 152



Page 153



Page 154



Page 155



Page 156



Page 157



Page 158



Page 159



Page 160



Page 161



Page 162



Page 163



Page 164



Page 165



Page 166



Page 167



Page 168



Page 169



Page 170



Page 171



Page 172



Page 173



Page 174



Page 175



Page 176



Page 177



Page 178



Page 179



Page 180



10H

Page 181



Page 182



Page 183



Page 184



Page 185



Page 186



10I

Page 187



Page 188



Page 189



Page 190



Page 191



Page 192



Page 193



Page 194



Page 195



Page 196



Page 197



Page 198



Page 199



Page 200



Page 201



Page 202



Page 203



Page 204



Page 205



Page 206



Page 207



Page 208



Page 209



Page 210



Page 211



Page 212



Page 213



Page 214



Page 215



Page 216



Page 217



Page 218



Page 219



Page 220



Page 221



Page 222



Page 223



Page 224



Page 225



Page 226



Page 227



Page 228



Page 229



Page 230



Page 231



Page 232



Page 233



Page 234



Page 235



Page 236



Page 237



Page 238



Page 239



Page 240



Page 241



Page 242



Page 243



Page 244



Page 245



Page 246



Page 247



Page 248



Page 249



Page 250



Page 251



Page 252



Page 253



Page 254



Page 255



Page 256



Page 257



Page 258



Page 259



Page 260



Page 261



Page 262



Page 263



Page 264



Page 265



Page 266



Page 267



Page 268



Page 269



Page 270



Page 271



Page 272



Page 273



Page 274



Page 275



Page 276



Page 277



Page 278



Page 279



Page 280



Page 281



Page 282



Page 283



Page 284



Page 285



Page 286



Page 287



Page 288



Page 289



Page 290



Page 291



Page 292



Page 293



10J

Page 294



Page 295



Page 296



Page 297



Page 298



Page 299



Page 300



Page 301



Page 302



Page 303



Page 304



Page 305



Page 306



Page 307



Page 308



Page 309



Page 310



Page 311



Page 312



Page 313



Page 314



Page 315



Page 316



Page 317



Page 318



Page 319



Page 320



Page 321



Page 322



Page 323



Page 324



Page 325



Page 326



Page 327



Page 328



10K

Page 329



Page 330



Page 331



10L

Page 332



Page 333



Page 334



Page 335



Page 336



Page 337



Page 338



12A

Page 339



Page 340



Page 341



Page 342



Page 343



Page 344



Page 345



Page 346



Page 347



Page 348



Page 349



Page 350



Page 351



Page 352



Page 353



Page 354



Page 355



Page 356



Page 357



Page 358



Page 359



Page 360



Page 361



Page 362



Page 363



Page 364



12B

Page 365



Page 366



Page 367



Page 368



12C

Page 369



Page 370



Page 371



12D

Page 372



Page 373



Page 374



13A

Page 375



Page 376



Page 377



Page 378



Page 379



Page 380



Page 381



Page 382



Page 383



Page 384



Page 385



Page 386



Page 387



13B

Page 388



Page 389



Page 390



Page 391



Page 392



13C

Page 393



Page 394



Page 395



Page 396



Page 397



Page 398



Page 399



Page 400



Page 401



Page 402



Page 403



Page 404



Page 405



Page 406



Page 407



Page 408



Page 409



Page 410



Page 411



Page 412



Page 413



Page 414



Page 415



15B

Page 416



Page 417



North Bay Village 
Administrative Offices 

1666 Kennedy Causeway, Suite 300   North Bay Village, FL  33141 

Tel: (305) 756-7171 Fax: (305) 756-7722 Website: www.nbvillage.com 

O F F I C I A L  MINUTES 

SPECIAL VILLAGE COMMISSION MEETING 

VILLAGE HALL 
1666 KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, #101 
NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FL  33141 

TUESDAY, MARCH 22, 2016 

7:30 P.M. 

1. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting    was called to order at 7:31 P.M. by Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Resident Alvin Blake led the Pledge of Allegiance.

ROLL CALL

Commissioner Richard Chervony
Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps
Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez
Commissioner Andreana Jackson

Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez made a motion to excuse Commissioner Eddie Lim, who
was absent due to illness.  Commissioner Andreana Jackson seconded the motion, and all
voted in favor.

Also Present:

Village Manager Frank K. Rollason
Village Attorney Robert L. Switkes
Assistant Village Attorney David Acosta
Finance Director Bert Wrains
Chief Carlos Noriega
Village Planner Jim LaRue
Village Clerk Yvonne P. Hamilton
Deputy Village Clerk Jenorgen Guillen

16A

Page 418



 All individuals who indicated that they would provide testimony were sworn in by the 
 Village Attorney, Robert L. Switkes. 
 
2. ORDINANCES FOR SECOND READING – PUBLIC HEARING 

 
A. AN ORDINANCE OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA, AMENDING 
 SUPPLEMENTAL REGULATIONS OF CHAPTER 152 – ZONING, OF 
 THE  CODE OF ORDINANCES OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE; 
 CREATING SECTION 152.112 ENTITLED “VACATION RENTAL 
 LICENSE PROGRAM” TO INCLUDE BUT NOT BE LIMITED TO 
 PROVIDING FOR PURPOSE AND INTENT; PROVIDING FOR A 
 VACATION RENTAL LICENSE; PROVIDING FOR A VACATION 
 RENTAL REPRESENTATIVE; PROVIDING FOR LOCAL PHONE 
 SERVICE REQUIREMENT; PROVIDING -FOR PARKING 
 STANDARDS; PROVIDING FOR SOLID WASTE HANDLING AND 
 CONTAINMENT; PROVIDING FOR THE POSTING OF VACATION 
 RENTAL  INFORMATION; PROVIDING FOR PENALTIES AND 
 ENFORCEMENT;  PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING 
 FOR CONFLICTS;  PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 (INTRODUCED BY MAYOR CONNIE LEON-KREPS-FIRST  READING)  
 
 The Village Clerk read the Ordinance by title. 
 
 Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps made a motion to approve the Ordinance on first 
 reading, and Commissioner Richard Chervony seconded the motion. 
 
 The Mayor opened the Public Hearing. 
 
 Alvin Blake, of 7601 Coquina Drive, and Mary Kramer, of 7610 Coquina Drive, 
 addressed the Commission. 
 
 The Mayor closed the Public Hearing. 
 
 Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez stated for the record that he was always in favor of 
 the Vacation Rental Ordinance. However, he wanted to ensure that any 
 regulations adopted were legally sound. 
  
 The motion was adopted by a 4-0 roll call vote.  The vote was as follows:  
 Commissioner Richard Chervony, Commissioner Andreana Jackson, Vice Mayor 
 Jorge Gonzalez, and Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps all voting Yes.  Commissioner 
 Eddie Lim was absent. 
 
B. AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
 FLORIDA, AMENDING  CHAPTER 151 OF THE NORTH BAY 
 VILLAGE CODE OF ORDINANCES ENTITLED “BUILDINGS” BY 
 REVISING SECTION 151.11(B) PERTAINING TO FEES FOR 
 RENEWAL, RE-ISSUANCE AND EXTENSION OF PERMITS; 
 PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS;  PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; 
 PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING AN  EFFECTIVE 
 DATE. (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K.  ROLLASON-
 SECOND READING)                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                     

Page 419



 The Village Clerk read the Ordinance by title. 
 
 The Village Manager Frank K. Rollason made a brief presentation on the item. 
 
 Commissioner Richard Chervony made a motion to approve the Ordinance, and 
 Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez seconded the motion.  
 
 The Mayor opened the Public Hearing.  There being no speakers, she closed the 
 Public Hearing. 

 
 The motion was adopted by a 4-0 roll call vote.  The vote was as follows:  
 Commissioner Andreana Jackson, Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez, Mayor Connie 
 Leon-Kreps, and Commissioner Richard Chervony all voting Yes.  Commissioner 
 Eddie Lim was absent. 

 
C. AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
 FLORIDA, AMENDING CHAPTER 133 OF THE NORTH BAY VILLAGE 
 CODE OF ORDINANCES ENTITLED "OFFENSES AGAINST 
 MORALS”;  CREATING SUBSECTIONS 133.04 “MISDEMEANORS 
 UNDER STATE LAW CONSTITUTE MISDEMEANORS IN THE 
 VILLAGE” TO PROVIDE FOR CIVIL PENALTIES FOR THE 
 POSSESSION OF CANNABIS (MARIJUANA)  FOR AMOUNTS UNDER 
 20 GRAMS AND POSSESSION OF DRUG PARAPHERNALIA; AND 
 PROVIDING FOR PENALTIES AND ENFORCEMENT; PROVIDING 
 FOR REPEALER, SEVERABILITY, CODIFICATION AND AN 
 EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER RICHARD 
 CHERVONY-SECOND READING) 
  
 The Village Clerk read the Ordinance by title. 
 
 Commissioner Richard Chervony made a motion to approve the Ordinance, and 
 Commissioner Andreana Jackson seconded the motion. 
 
 Commissioner Richard Chervony and Chief Noriega made a brief presentation on 
 the item. 
 
 The Mayor opened the Public Hearing.  There being no speakers, she closed the 
 Public Hearing.  

 
 The motion was adopted by a 4-0 roll call vote.  The vote was as follows:  
 Commissioner Andreana Jackson, Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez, Mayor Connie 
 Leon-Kreps, and Commissioner Richard Chervony all voting Yes.  
 
D. AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
 FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 94  OF THE NORTH BAY 
 VILLAGE CODE OF ORDINANCES ENTITLED “GARBAGE, TRASH, 
 AND WEEDS” TO INCLUDE RECYCLING REQUIREMENTS FOR 
 SPECIAL EVENTS; PROVIDING FOR REPEAL, SEVERABILITY, 
 INCLUSION IN THE CODE AND AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 (INTRODUCED BY COMMISSIONER ANDREANA JACKSON-SECOND 
 READING) 

Page 420



 
 The Village Clerk read the Ordinance by title. 
 
 Commissioner Andreana Jackson made a brief presentation on the item. 
 
 Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez made a motion to approve the Ordinance, and 
 Commissioner Richard Chervony seconded the motion. 
 
 The Mayor opened the Public Hearing.   
 
 Gudrin Volker, of 7517 Cutlass Avenue, addressed the Commission. 
 
 The Mayor closed the Public Hearing. 
 
 The motion was adopted by a 4-0 roll call vote.  The vote was as follows:  
 Commissioner Andreana Jackson, Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez, Mayor Connie 
 Leon-Kreps, and Commissioner Richard Chervony all voting Yes. 

 
3. RESOLUTIONS: PUBLIC HEARING REQUESTS: 

 
A. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 

FLORIDA, APPROVING AN EXTENSION OF A SPECIAL USE 
EXCEPTION GRANTED TO ISLE OF DREAMS, LLC UNDER 
RESOLUTION 2014-16 IN CONNECTION WITH THE DEVELOPMENT 
OF A 237 UNIT, 32 STORY  MIXED USE COMMERCIAL STRUCTURE 
IN THE CG (GENERAL COMMERCIAL) ZONING DISTRICT, AT 1415 
KENNEDY CAUSEWAY; SETTING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
(INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K. ROLLASON) 

 
 The Village Clerk read the Resolution by title. 

 
B. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 

FLORIDA, APPROVING AN EXTENSION OF A SPECIAL USE 
EXCEPTION GRANTED TO ISLE OF DREAMS, LLC UNDER 
RESOLUTION 2014-17 FOR DEVELOPMENT OF A 237 UNIT, 32 
STORY MIXED USE COMMERCIAL STRUCTURE UNDER THE 
BAYVIEW OVERLAY STANDARDS, PURSUANT TO SECTION 
152.032(A)(3) OF THE NORTH BAY VILLAGE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES; SETTING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY 
VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K. ROLLASON) 

 
C. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 

FLORIDA, APPROVING A ONE-YEAR EXTENSION OF A SITE PLAN 
GRANTED TO ISLE OF DREAMS, LLC UNDER RESOLUTION 2014-18 
FOR DEVELOPMENT OF A 237 UNIT, 32 STORY MULTI-FAMILY 
CONDOMINIUM STRUCTURE AT 1415 KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, 
NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA; SETTING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
(INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K. ROLLASON) 

 

Page 421



 The Village Planner, Jim LaRue, of LaRue Planning & Management Services, 
 Inc., presented the Staff Report recommending approval of the requests (Items 
 3A, 3B, and 3C). 
 
 Mr. Matthew Amster, of Bercow Radell & Fernandez, of 200 South Biscayne 
 Boulevard, Suite 850, Miami, FL  33131, addressed the Commission on behalf of 
 the applicant. 
 
 The developer of the project, Mr. Scott Greenwald, confirmed that the extensions 
 being requested are for the original plans that were already approved by the 
 Village. 
 
 The Village Manager, Mr. Frank K. Rollason, clarified that no impact fees for this 
 project have been paid to the Village. 
 
 The Mayor closed the Public Hearing. 
 
 Commissioner Richard Chervony made a motion to approve Resolutions.  Vice 
 Mayor Jorge Gonzalez seconded the motion, which was adopted by a vote of 4-0.  
 The vote was as follows:  Commissioner Andreana Jackson, Vice Mayor Jorge 
 Gonzalez, Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps, and Commissioner Richard Chervony all 
 voting Yes.  Commissioner Eddie Lim was absent. 
 
D. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
 FLORIDA, APPROVING A REQUEST BY BAYSHORE YACHT & 
 TENNIS CLUB CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION FOR SITE PLAN 
 APPROVAL, PURSUANT TO SECTION 152.105(C)(9) OF THE NORTH 
 BAY VILLAGE CODE OF ORDINANCES, TO CONSTRUCT A 
 PARKING LOT AT 7904 WEST DRIVE, HARBOR ISLAND, NORTH 
 BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA; PROVIDING FINDINGS, PROVIDING FOR 
 GRANTING THE REQUEST; PROVIDING FOR CONDITIONS; 
 PROVIDING FOR APPEAL; PROVIDING FOR VIOLATION OF 
 CONDITIONS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K. ROLLASON) 

 
  The Village Clerk read the Resolution by title. 
 

 The Village Planner, Mr. Jim LaRue, presented the Staff Report recommending 
 approval of the request with the following conditions being met prior to the 
 issuance of a Building Permit: 
 

1) Conversion of at least one standard parking space to a handicap accessible 
parking space.  

2) Light poles shall be no taller than 20 feet, as per North Bay Village Code 
Section 155.22(3).  

3) Submittal of an irrigation plan which meets Miami-Dade Chapter 18A 
requirements.  

Page 422



4) Parking spaces shall be made available only to residents of the Bayshore Yacht 
and Tennis Club and their guests.  

5) Verification by Village Attorney that there are no remaining outstanding legal 
considerations regarding the proposed vehicular access way through the existing 
commercial bays.  

6) Payment of any applicable impact fees.  

7) Cost recovery charges must be paid pursuant to Section 152.110. Specifically, 
no new development application shall be accepted and no building permit or 
certificate of occupancy shall be issued for the property until all application fees, 
cost recovery deposits and outstanding fees and fines related to the property 
(including fees related to any previous development proposal applications on the 
property), have been paid in full.  

8) Building permits and related approvals must be obtained from the Building 
Official prior to commencement of construction.  

9) Approval of this site plan does not in any way create a right on the part of the 
applicant to obtain a permit from a state or federal agency, and does not create 
liability on the part of the Village for approval if the applicant fails to obtain 
requisite approvals or fulfill the obligations imposed by a state or federal agency 
or undertakes action that result in a violation of federal or state law.  

10) All applicable state and federal permits must be obtained before 
commencement of construction.  

  
Juan Berry, Architect for the Project, addressed the Commission. 
 
The Mayor opened the Public Hearing. 
Maria Garcia, of 7904 West Drive, counsel for the applicant, Michael Hyman, and 
Gary Aboff, of 7501 E. Treasure Drive, addressed the Commission in favor of the 
request. 
 
Al Coletta, property owner at 7904 West Drive and owner of the parking lot 
leased by Bayshore Yacht & Tennis Club and his attorney, Ronald J. Israel, 
addressed the Commission in opposition to the request. 
 
Juan Berry accepted the conditions of approval set forth herein on behalf of the 
applicant, Bayshore Yacht & Tennis Club. 
 
Mary Kramer, of 7610 Coquina Drive, inquired of the Village Attorney as to 
whether the Village could become a potential complainant in the litigation 
between Al Coletta and Bayshore Yacht & Tennis Club. 
 
The Village Attorney explained that the matter before the Village Commission is 
whether or not the request meets the Village’s zoning requirements. 
 

Page 423



Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez made a motion to approve the request to construct the 
parking lot with the conditions set forth above.  Commissioner Richard Chervony 
seconded the motion, which was adopted by a 3-1 roll call vote.  The vote was as 
follows:  Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez, Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps, and 
Commissioner Richard Chervony all voting Yes.  Commissioner Andreana 
Jackson voted No.  Commissioner Eddie Lim was absent. 
 

4. NEW BUSINESS 
 

A. UPDATE ON STRATEGIC PLAN TO REVITALIZE AND EXPAND 
 BUSINESSES IN THE VILLAGE. (VILLAGE PLANNER JIM LARUE) 

 
 The Village Planner, Jim LaRue, gave an update on the development of the 
 Strategic Plan. 

   
5. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 Meeting adjourned at 8:38 p.m. 

 
Prepared by:  Yvonne P. Hamilton 
                      Village Clerk 
 
 
Adopted by North Bay Village this ___ of April 2016 
 
______________________________ 
Connie Leon-Kreps, Mayor 

 
(Note:  The Minutes are not a verbatim record of the meeting.  A copy of the audio recording is available at the Village Clerk’s 
Office until the time for disposition in accordance with the Records Disposition and other Public Records Law.) 

Page 424



North Bay Village 
Administrative Offices 

1666 Kennedy Causeway, Suite 300   North Bay Village, FL  33141 

Tel: (305) 756-7171 Fax: (305) 756-7722 Website: www.nbvillage.com 

O F F I C I A L  MINUTES 

REGULAR VILLAGE COMMISSION MEETING 

VILLAGE HALL 
1666 KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, #101 
NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FL  33141 

TUESDAY, MARCH 8, 2016 

7:30 P.M. 

1. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 7:35 P.M. by Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Tony Lima, Executive Director of S.A.V.E., led the Pledge of Allegiance.

ROLL CALL

Commissioner Richard Chervony
Commissioner Eddie Lim
Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps
Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez
Commissioner Andreana Jackson

Also Present:

Village Manager Frank K. Rollason
Assistant Village Attorney David Acosta
Finance Director Bert Wrains
Chief Carlos Noriega
Public Works Director Rodney Carrero-Santana
Village Clerk Yvonne P. Hamilton
Deputy Village Clerk Jenorgen Guillen

16B

Page 425



2. A.  PROCLAMATIONS AND AWARDS 
 
  1. JOSE PINTO/J. F. KENNEDY BUST (Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps) 
 

Mr. Pinto was presented with a plaque for refurbishing the J.F. Kennedy 
Bust. 

 
  2. TONY LIMA, S.A.V.E. (Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps) 
 

Mr. Tony Lima, Executive Director of S.A.V.E., was presented with a 
“Key to the Village” in recognition of his efforts towards human quality 
and human rights for the Lesbian, Bisexual, Gay, and Transgender 
community. 

 
 B. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS 
 
  1.) POTENTIAL NORTH BAY VILLAGE NAME CHANGE 
 

Developers Scott Greenwald and Franco Barbagallo made a presentation 
to the Commission on changing the name of the Village to “Islands of 
North Bay Village” to make it more marketable and desirable. 

 
Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez stated for the record that a name change to the 
Village would require the approval of the voters; and the item was being 
discussed as a proposal to be placed on the November 2016 Election 
Ballot, so the voters can decide. 
 

 C. ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS 
 

 Commissioner Richard Chervony made a motion to remove Items 10A, 10B, and 
 10C from the Consent Agenda and to add “Awards & Proclamations” for 
 discussion under New Business.  Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez seconded the 
 motion, and all voted in favor. 

 
3. GOOD & WELFARE 
 
 MARIA GARCIA/RAUL DOMINGUEZ 
 BAYSHORE, YACHT & TENNIS CLUB CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATON 
 
 Mrs. Garcia did not attend the meeting. 
 
 Esther Razim, of 7810 Miami View Drive, Ann Baskt, of 1865 Kennedy Causeway,  
 Raul Dominguez, of 7904 West Drive, Mary Kramer, of 7610 Coquina Drive, Joe Razim, 
 of 7810 Miami View Drive, Developer Scott Greenwald, and Carl Muller, of 7915 East 
 Drive, addressed the Commission. 
 
4. BOARD REPORTS 
 
 A. BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT ADVISORY BOARD 
  A report was not provided. 

Page 426



 B. COMMUNITY ENHANCEMENT BOARD 
 
  A report was not provided. 
 
 C. PLANNING & ZONING BOARD 
 
  A report was not provided. 
 
 D. YOUTH & EDUCATION SERVICES BOARD 
 
  A report was not provided. 
 
5. PUBLIC SAFETY DISCUSSION 
 
 Chief Carlos Noriega discussed public safety issues. 
 
6. COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS 
 
 Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps, Commissioner Andreana Jackson, Commissioner 
 Richard Chervony, Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez, and Commissioner Eddie  Lim all gave 
 verbal reports. 
 
7. VILLAGE ATTORNEY’S REPORT 
 
 Assistant Village Attorney David Acosta provided a report. 
 
8. VILLAGE MANAGER’S REPORT 
 

The Village Manager discussed his report and responded to questions from the 
Commission. 
 
Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez made a motion to hold an event to “Meet & Greet the Police 
Chief”. Commissioner Eddie Lim seconded the motion, and all voted in favor.  The 
administration will coordinate a mutual date. 
 
Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez made a motion to defer discussion on the Bus Shelter 
contract until the April 12, 2016 Commission Meeting.  Commissioner Richard Chervony 
seconded the motion. 
 
The Mayor opened the floor to public comments.  There being no speakers, she closed 
the floor to public comments. 
 
The motion was adopted by a 5-0 roll call vote.  The vote was as follows:  Mayor Connie 
Leon-Kreps,  Commissioner Eddie Lim, Commissioner Richard Chervony, 
Commissioner Andreana Jackson, and Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez all voting Yes.  
 
Commissioner Richard Chervony made a motion to expend up to $1,000 from the 
Reserves for TIES (Treasure Island Elementary School) Agenda Books. Vice Mayor 
Jorge Gonzalez seconded the motion. 
 

Page 427



The Mayor opened the floor to public comments.  There being no speakers, she closed 
the floor to public comments. 
 
The motion was adopted by a 5-0 roll call vote.  The vote was as follows:  Commissioner 
Andreana Jackson, Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez, Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps, 
Commissioner Eddie Lim, and Commissioner Richard Chervony all voting Yes. 

 
 A. Grant Writer’s Report 
 

 The Village Grant Writer Lakeesha Morris provided an update on the status of 
 grants for the Village. 

 
9. FINANCE REPORT 
 
 The Village Finance Director Bert Wrains reported on the financial status of the Village 
 as of February 2016. 
 
10.      CONSENT AGENDA: (Matters on the Consent Agenda are self-explanatory and are 

not expected to require discussion or review. Items will be enacted by one motion. If 
discussion is desired by any member of the Commission, that item must be removed 
from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 
 
D. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
 FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE MANAGER TO CONTINUE 
 ENGAGEMENT OF LABOR READY FOR THE PURPOSE OF 
 SUPPLYING TEMPORARY LABOR TO THE VILLAGE’S PUBLIC 
 WORKS DEPARMENT ON AN INTERIM BASIS UNTIL AN RFP FOR 
 SAID SERVICES CAN BE ADVERTISED AND A SUCCESSFUL BIDDER 
 SELECTED, RECOMMENDED FOR AWARD, AND APPROVED BY 
 THE VILLAGE COMMISSION. (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER 
 FRANK K. ROLLASON) 
 
E. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
 FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE MANAGER TO ENTER 
 INTO AN INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT WITH MIAMI-DADE 
 COUNTY RELATING TO CIVIL CITATIONS; PROVIDING FOR AN 
 EFFECTIVE  DATE. (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K. 
 ROLLASON) 

 
  Commissioner Richard Chervony made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda 

Items 10D and 10E.  Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez seconded the motion, which 
was adopted by a 5-0 roll call vote.  The vote was as follows:  Commissioner 
Andreana Jackson, Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez, Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps, 
Commissioner Eddie Lim, and Commissioner Richard Chervony all voting Yes.  

 
  At the request of Commissioner Richard Chervony, the following items were 

removed from the Consent Agenda to be discussed separately. 
 

 

Page 428



A. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
 FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING AND APPROVING THE DONATION OF 
 $500 TO “DO THE RIGHT THING OF MIAMI, INC.”; AND SETTING AN 
 EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY MAYOR CONNIE LEON-KREPS) 

 
   The Village Clerk read the Resolution by title. 
 

  Commissioner Richard Chervony and Chief Carlos Noriega made a presentation 
on the item. 

 
  Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez made a motion to approve the Resolution, and  

Commissioner Eddie Lim seconded the motion. 
 

  The Mayor opened the floor to public comments.   
 
  Esther Razim, of  7810 Miami View Drive, addressed the Commission. 
 
  The Mayor closed the floor to public comments. 

 
  Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez requested that the Village Manager consult with 

Treasure Island PTA to see if there are any potential programs that can be funded 
from State Forfeiture Funds.  

 
  The motion was adopted by a 5-0 roll call vote.  The vote was as follows:  Mayor 

Connie Leon-Kreps, Commissioner Eddie Lim, Commissioner Richard 
Chervony,  Commissioner Andreana Jackson, and Vice Mayor Jorge  
Gonzalez all voting Yes.   

 
B. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSON OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
 FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE MANAGER TO ENTER 
 INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH WOLFBERG ALVAREZ & PARTNERS 
 FOR PROVIDING ARCHITECTURAL AND ENGINEERING DESIGN 
 SERVICES IN AN AMOUNT NOT TO EXCEED $58,000 FOR THE 
 PURPOSE OF PROVIDING PROGRAMMING, ZONING ANALYSIS, 
 AND THREE (3) CONCEPTUAL DESIGNS FOR THE NEW VILLAGE 
 HALL MUNICIPAL COMPLEX TO BE LOCATED AT THE CURRENT 
 VILLAGE HALL SITE ON HARBOR ISLAND; SETTING AN 
 EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY  VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K. 
 ROLLASON) 
 
 The Village Clerk read the Resolution by title. 
 
 The Mayor opened the floor to public comments. 
 
 Developer Scott Greenwald and Ann Bakst, of 1865 Kennedy Causeway, 

addressed the Commission. 
 
 The Mayor closed the floor to public comments. 
 

Page 429



 Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez made a motion approving the Resolution. 
Commissioner Eddie Lim seconded the notion. The motion was adopted by a 3-2 
roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: Commissioner Andreana Jackson, Vice 
Mayor Jorge Gonzalez, and Commissioner Eddie Lim all voting Yes.  Mayor 
Connie Leon-Kreps and Commissioner Richard Chervony voted No. 

  
 Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez made a motion calling for a Public Workshop to 

allow the Commission and the Public the opportunity to provide input in the 
design of the New Village Hall Project.  Commissioner Eddie Lim seconded the 
notion. The motion was adopted by a 5-0 roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: 
Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps, Commissioner Eddie Lim, Commissioner Richard 
Chervony, Commissioner Andreana Jackson, and Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez all 
voting Yes. 

 
C. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 

FLORIDA, AUTHORIZING THE VILLAGE MANAGER OR HIS 
DESIGNEE TO SUBMIT A GRANT APPLICATION TO THE FLORIDA 
INLAND NAVIGATION DISTRICT WATERWAYS ASSISTANCE 
PROGRAM FOR PLANNING AND DESIGN OF THE NORTH BAY 
VILLAGE BOARDWALK; PROVIDING CERTIFICATIONS; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE 
MANAGER FRANK K. ROLLASON) 

 
  The Village Clerk read the Resolution by title. 
 

 Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez made a motion to approve the Resolution, and 
 Commissioner Richard Chervony seconded the motion. 

 
  The Mayor opened the floor to public comments. 
 

 Ann Bakst, of 1865 Kennedy Causeway, and Developer Scott Greenwald 
 addressed the Commission.   

  
  The Mayor closed the floor to public comments. 
 

The motion was adopted by a 5-0 roll call vote.  The vote was as follows:  Mayor 
Connie Leon-Kreps, Commissioner Eddie Lim, Commissioner Richard 
Chervony, Commissioner Andreana Jackson, and  Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez 
all voting Yes. 

 
11. PLANNING & ZONING CONSENT AGENDA 
 
 NO ITEMS. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 430



12. ORDINANCES FOR FIRST READING AND RESOLUTIONS 
 
A. AN ORDINANCE OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 
 FLORIDA, AMENDING SECTION 151.11(A)(39) OF THE NORTH BAY 
 VILLAGE CODE OF ORDINANCES, ENTITLED  “FILMING,” TO 
 AMEND PERMIT CRITERIA AND VARIANCES; PROVIDING FOR 
 REPEAL, SEVERABILITY, INCLUSION IN THE CODE AND AN 
 EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY MAYOR CONNIE LEON-KREPS) 
 
 Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps withdrew the item from the agenda, as the sponsor. 
 

13. ORDINANCES FOR SECOND READING AND PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS: 
 
 There were no Ordinances for second reading or Public Hearing Items. 
 
14. UNFINISHED BUSINESS  
 
 There was no Unfinished Business. 
 
15. NEW BUSINESS 
 

A.  APPOINTMENT TO THE ARTS, CULTURAL & SPECIAL EVENTS 
 BOARD AND THE COMMUNITY ENHANCEMENT BOARD 
 
 Commissioner Richard Chervony made a motion to appoint Aniley Perez to the 
 Arts, Cultural & Special Events Board.  Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez seconded the 
 motion, which carried 5-0 on a roll call vote.  The vote was as follows:  
 Commissioner Andreana Jackson, Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez, Mayor Connie 
 Leon-Kreps, Commissioner Eddie Lim, and Commissioner Richard Chervony all 
 voting Yes. 
 
 Commissioner Richard Chervony made a motion to appoint Aniley Perez to the 
 Community Enhancement Board.  Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps seconded the 
 motion, which carried 5-0 on a roll call vote. The vote was as follows:  
 Commissioner Andreana Jackson, Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez, Mayor Connie 
 Leon-Kreps, Commissioner Eddie Lim, and Commissioner Richard Chervony all 
 voting Yes. 
 
B. PARKING DECAL PROGRAM (Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps) 
 
 1.) Hours 
 2.) Visitors’ Parking 
 
 The Village Manager will schedule a Public Workshop to discuss parking on 
 Harbor Island. 
  
C. AWARDS & PROCLAMATIONS (Commissioner Richard Chervony) 
 
 The Village Attorney will research the rules and regulations of other 
 municipalities for the issuance of proclamations, plaques, and “Keys to the 

Page 431



 Village” and provide a report with procedures to the Commission at the April 12, 
 2016 Commission Meeting. 
 

16. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
 
 A. Regular Commission Meeting – February 9, 2016 
  

 Commissioner Richard Chervony made a motion to approve the Minutes as 
 submitted.  Commissioner Andreana Jackson seconded the motion, which was 
 adopted by a 5-0 roll call vote.  The vote was as follows:  Commissioner 
 Andreana Jackson, Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez, Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps, 
 Commissioner Eddie Lim, and Commissioner Richard Chervony all voting Yes. 

 
17. ADJOURNMENT 

 
The meeting adjourned at 11:19 p.m. 

 
Prepared by:  Yvonne P. Hamilton 
                      Village Clerk 
 
Adopted by North Bay Village on 
 
this _____day of April 2016. 
 
_________________________________ 
Connie Leon-Kreps, Mayor 

 
 

(Note:  The Minutes are not a verbatim record of the meeting.  A copy of the audio recording is available at the Village Clerk’s 
Office until the time for disposition in accordance with the Records Disposition and other Public Records Law.) 

 
 

Page 432



North Bay Village 
Administrative Offices 

1666 Kennedy Causeway, Suite 300   North Bay Village, FL  33141 

Tel: (305) 756-7171 Fax: (305) 756-7722 Website: www.nbvillage.com 

O F F I C I A L  MINUTES 

SPECIAL VILLAGE COMMISSION MEETING 

VILLAGE HALL 
1666 KENNEDY CAUSEWAY, #101 
NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FL  33141 

TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 23, 2016 

7:30 P.M. 

1. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 7:41 P.M. by Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Ben Smith, of LaRue Planning & Management Services, Inc., led the Pledge of
Allegiance.

ROLL CALL

Commissioner Richard Chervony
Commissioner Eddie Lim
Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps
Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez
Commissioner Andreana Jackson

Also Present:

Village Manager Frank K. Rollason
Deputy Village Manager/HR Director Jenice Rosado
Assistant Village Attorney David Acosta
Chief Carlos Noriega
Village Planner Jim LaRue/Ben Smith
Village Clerk Yvonne P. Hamilton

16C

Page 433



2. NBV WEBSITE PHOTOGRAPHS 
  
 Commissioner Richard Chervony made a motion to defer the item until a member of the 

Community Enhancement Board is available to make a presentation regarding the 
photographs.  Commissioner Andreana Jackson seconded the motion and all voted in favor.
   

3. PUBLIC HEARING ITEMS:  (ALL INDIVIDUALS DESIRING TO PROVIDE 
TESTIMONY SHALL BE SWORN IN.) 

 
 A. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 

 FLORIDA, APPROVING THE INSTALLATION OF FIVE NEW 
 BOATLIFTS  ON EXISTING DOCKS AT 7601 EAST TREASURE DRIVE, 
 PROVIDING FINDINGS, PROVIDING FOR GRANTING THE 
 REQUEST; PROVIDING FOR CONDITIONS; PROVIDING FOR 
 APPEAL; PROVIDING FOR VIOLATIONS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
 EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK 
 K. ROLLASON) 

 
  The Village Clerk read the Resolution by title. 
 
  Village Planner Ben Smith, of LaRue Planning & Management Services, Inc., 

 presented the Staff Report recommending approval of the request with the 
 following conditions: 

   
1. Verification of the 5 foot height restriction at the time of building permit 

issuance.  
 
2. Compliance with all state, federal, and environmental laws including, but not 

limited to, compliance with a State Programmatic General Permit as may be 
required by the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers. All applicable state and federal 
permits must be obtained before commencement of construction.  
 
3. Building permits and related approvals must be obtained from the Building 

Official prior to commencement of construction.  
 
4. Cost recovery charges must be paid pursuant to Section 152.110. Specifically, 

no new development application shall be accepted and no building permit shall be 
issued for the property until all application fees, cost recovery deposits and 
outstanding fees and fines related to the property (including fees related to any 
previous development proposal applications on the property), have been paid in 
full.  
5. Authorization or issuance of a building permit by the Village does not in any 

way create a right on the part of the applicant to obtain a permit from a state or 
federal agency, and does not create liability on the part of the Village for issuance 
of a building permit if the applicant fails to obtain requisite approvals or fulfill the 
obligations imposed by a state or federal agency or undertakes action that results in 
a violation of federal or state law.  
 
6.  Building Permits shall be applied for individually by each owner. 

 

Page 434



 The Village Clerk advised the Commission to disclose in the record any exparte 
communication they may have had concerning the item. The Commission members 
responded that there was no exparte communication. 

 
 Commissioner Richard Chervony suggested that the seawalls at Grand View Palace should 

be addressed at this time to ensure that they are protected for the safety and welfare of the 
citizens, in the event there is a hurricane.  Discussion ensued regarding ownership of the 
boatlifts; whether separate applications should be filed by each owner; and inspection and 
repair of the seawalls. It was the  consensus of the Commission that the seawall issue 
not be tied to the project to replace the boatlifts. 

 
 The Mayor opened the Public Hearing, and those individuals who addressed the 

Commission were sworn in. 
 
 Kirk Lofgren, of Ocean Consulting, Inc., addressed the Commission on behalf of the 

applicant.  Al Coletta, of 7904 West Drive and Reinaldo Trujillo, former  member of the 
Village Commission and member of the Planning & Zoning Board also spoke in favor of 
the request. 

 
 Mr. Trujillo clarified that the marina is managed by Grand View Palace Yacht Club, a 

separate entity from Grandview Palace Condominium, with individual boat slip owners.  
Therefore, it was not unusual for the Yacht Club to  supply  the application on behalf of 
the owners. 

 
 The Mayor closed the Public Hearing. 
 
 Mr. Lofgren agreed to all six conditions of approval, on behalf of the applicants. 
 
 Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez made a motion to approve the request with the conditions set 

forth above.  Commissioner Eddie Lim seconded the motion, which was adopted by a 4-1 
roll call vote.  The vote was as follows:  Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps, Commissioner Eddie 
Lim, and Commissioner Andreana Jackson all voting Yes. Commissioner Richard 
Chervony voted No. 

   
 B. A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMISSION OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, 

 FLORIDA, APPROVING THE CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW DOCK AT 
 1720 SOUTH TREASURE DRIVE; PROVIDING FINDINGS, PROVIDING 
 FOR GRANTING THE REQUEST; PROVIDING FOR CONDITIONS; 
 PROVIDING FOR  APPEAL; PROVIDING FOR VIOLATIONS; AND 
 PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY 
 VILLAGE MANAGER FRANK K.  ROLLASON) 

 
  The applicant requested that this item be deferred.   
 
  Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez made a motion to defer the item. Commissioner 

 Andreana Jackson seconded the motion and all voted in favor. 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 435



 
 
 
 C. AN ORDINANCE OF NORTH BAY VILLAGE, FLORIDA AMENDING 

 THE NORTH BAY VILLAGE 1987 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AS 
 AMENDED BY REVISING THE INTRODUCTION, POPULATION 
 ESTIMATES AND PROJECTIONS, FUTURE LAND USE, 
 TRANSPORTATION, HOUSING, SANITARY SEWER, SOLID WASTE, 
 DRAINAGE AND AQUIFER RECHARGE, COASTAL MANAGEMENT, 
 CONSERVATION, RECREATION AND OPEN SPACE, 
 INTERGOVERNMENTAL COORDINATION, CAPITAL 
 IMPROVEMENTS, AND PUBLIC SCHOOL FACILITIES ELEMENTS; 
 AMENDMENTS TO THE FUTURE LAND USE MAP; COORDINATING 
 THE VILLAGE’S COMPREHENSIVE PLAN WITH THE SOUTH 
 FLORIDA WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICT’S LOWER EAST 
 COAST WATER SUPPLY PLAN UPDATE, AS MANDATED BY 
 FLORIDA STATUTES 163.3177(6)(C)(3); IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 
 MANDATES SET FORTH IN CHAPTER 163, FLORIDA STATUTES; 
 AUTHORIZING TRANSMITTAL OF THESE AMENDMENTS TO THE 
 SOUTH FLORIDA REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL, STATE LAND 
 PLANNING AGENCY, AND OTHER APPLICABLE AGENCIES FOR 
 REVIEW AND COMMENT AS REQUIRED BY FLORIDA STATUTES; 
 PROVIDING FOR CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; 
 AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. (INTRODUCED BY VILLAGE 
 MANAGER FRANK K. ROLLASON) 

 
  D. FUTURE LAND USE MAP AMENDMENTS 
 
  The Village Clerk read the Ordinance by title. 
 

 The Village Planner Jim LaRue, of LaRue Planning & Management Services, 
 Inc., presented the item to the Commission. He explained that these amendments 
 are being done through the expedited approach, rather than through the EAR 
 (Evaluation & Appraisal Report) process.  Therefore, all of the policies are not 
 being addressed.  The updates focus on revitalization issues with emphasis on 
 the commercial sector. 
 
 Mr. LaRue discussed some of the major updates to the Comprehensive Plan with 
 map amendments as follows: 
 -Future vision of the citizens to revitalize and expand businesses. 
 -Revision of Planning Periods 
 -Population Estimates 
 -Two Map Amendments/Merging the Commercial and Mixed-Use categories for 
 three (3) lots on the north side of the causeway (1819/1865/1909) changing all of 
 the north side of the causeway to commercial. 
  Changing the Vogel Park Category (7920 West Drive) from High Density Multi-
 family Residential to Recreation. 
 -Removal of dwelling unit cap for Mixed-Use Development 
 -Reduction of the FAR/Commercial from 2.5 to 3. 
 -Removal of Mixed Use FAR. 

Page 436



 -Removal of the restriction prohibiting development on the south side of the 
 causeway west of Hispanola Avenue, which will allow Mixed Use Development 
 on both sides of the Kennedy Causeway. 
 -Articulation of vision of Future Land Use Category, as recommended by the 
 Planning & Zoning Board. 
 -Adoption of policies to address Sea Level Rise.  This issue has been examined, 
 and the Village is undergoing infrastructure improvements with update to the 
 Water Supply Plan to prevent salt water intrusion. 
 
 Mr. LaRue noted that a meeting to review the Comprehensive Plan Amendments 
 was also held with the Village’s Business Development Advisory Board. 
 
 Mr. LaRue explained that the amendments are consistent with the vision of the 
 Village for revitalizing the businesses and expanding them, as well as the goal to 
 create a unique identify and characteristic of the Village through revitalization.  
 

  The Mayor opened the Public Hearing. 
 

 Miguel Barbagallo, Developer of 1555 and 1755 Kennedy Causeway, addressed 
 the Commission. 

 
  The Mayor closed the Public Hearing. 
 
  The following changes were recommended by members of the Commission: 

 
 Policy 10.1.11 – Change “island” to “islands”. 
 Policy 7.5.2 – Include promotion through social media. 
 Policy 6.4.3 – Add policy to encourage adoption of energy efficient programs 
 village-wide. 
 Policy 6.2.1 – Change “conserve” to “preserve”. 

 
 Mr. LaRue discussed the process for the amended Plan with the corrected document to be 
 transmitted to the State Land Planning Agency and other reviewing agencies for their 
 comments. Following the review, the comments will be addressed, and the Plan will 
 be re-submitted to the Commission for the adoption public hearing. 
 

Commissioner Richard Chervony made a motion to approve the transmittal of the 
Comprehensive Plan Amendments including the Map Amendments to the Department of 
Economic Opportunity.  Commissioner Eddie Lim seconded the motion, which was 
adopted by a 5-0 roll call vote.  The vote was as follows: Commissioner Andreana Jackson, 
Vice Mayor Jorge Gonzalez, Mayor Connie Leon-Kreps,  Commissioner Eddie Lim, 
and Commissioner Richard Chervony all voting Yes. 

            
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 437



4. ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting adjourned at 9:36 p.m. 
 
Prepared by:  Yvonne P. Hamilton, CMC 
                      Village Clerk 
 
 
Adopted by North Bay Village this ___ of April 2016 
 
______________________________ 
Connie Leon-Kreps, Mayor 

 
(Note:  The Minutes are not a verbatim record of the meeting.  A copy of the audio recording is available at the Village Clerk’s 
Office until the time for disposition in accordance with the Records Disposition and other Public Records Law.) 

Page 438



MONTHLY STAT 
REPORTS 



NORTH BAY VILLAGE POLICE DEPARTMENT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                
CODE ENFORCEMENT UNIT                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               

MONTHLY TOTALS FOR MARCH 2016 

DESCRIPTION 
NORTH 

BAY 
ISLAND 

HARBOR 
ISLAND 

TREASURE 
ISLAND TOTALS 

SIDEWALK/ROADWAY OBSTRUCTED   1 6 7 
LANDSCAPING NOT MAINTAINED   1 6 7 
SIGN IN DISREPAIR/ILLEGAL SIGN 1 1 4 6 
EXCESSIVE YARD WASTE PILE     1 1 
DUMPING/LITTER 1 1 3 5 
TRASH/RECYCLE CANS VIOLATION     1 1 
TRASH/RUBBISH/DEBRIS 2   3 5 
FENCE IN DISREPAIR   1 1 2 
BUILDING MAINTENANCE VIOLATION   7 2 9 
CONSTRUCTION SITE VIOLATION     1 1 
ILLEGAL USE OF PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY   2 1 3 
PERMIT VIOLATIONS/ILLEGAL 
WORK/POSTING/FRAUD 4 11 22 37 
HEALTH HAZARD 2 1 1 4 
NOISE   1 2 3 
ROAD DEBRIS REMOVED     2 2 
ILLEGAL BUSINESS     22 22 
ILLEGAL AUTO REPAIR/JUNK VEHICLE     1 1 
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE VIOLATION 2 1 6 9 
OTHER   1 1 2 
TOTAL INCIDENTS 12 29 86 127 
Phone Calls  6 20 30 56 
Meetings /with property owner/contractor 4 15 20 39 
Initial Inspections 8 20 85 113 
Re-inspections 32 45 103 180 
Complaints Received 1 9 19 29 
Case Closed 4   16 20 
Lien Search  1 12 16 29 
Verbal Warnings Issued 3 4 19 26 
Written Warnings Issued 7 10 35 52 
Citation issued/Fines charged 1 11 16 28 
Business Tax Review   1 2 3 
Zoning/Permit/Plan Review     7 7 
Red Tag or Notice Posting   1 3 4 

 







NORTH BAY VILLAGE POLICE DEPARTMENT STATISTICS 2015

CURRENT MONTH PREVIOUS MONTH PREVIOUS YEAR

FEBRUARY 2016 JANUARY 2016 FEBRUARY 2015

/ltctDE

TREASURE ISLAND 0 0 0
N BAY ISLAND 0 0 0

HARBOR ISLAND 0 0 0

TREASURE ISLAND 0 0 1,

0 0

0 0
I

TREASURE ISLAND T 2 1

N BAY ISLAND 0 0 0

HARBOR ISLAND 0 0 1

TREASURE ISLAND 0 0 0
N BAY ISLAND 0 0 0

HARBOR ISLAND 0 7

TREASURE ISLAND 0 2 2

N BAY ISLAND 0 0 0
HARBOR ISLAND 0 0

ROBBERY ARMED

TREASURE ISLAND 0 0 0
N BAY ISLAND 0 0 0

HARBOR ISLAND 0 0

FELONIES

ATTEIVIPT BURGLARY

N BAY ISLAND 0
HARBOR ISLAND 0

BURGLARY STRUCTURE

BURGLARY RESIDENCE

2

BURGLARY VEHICLE

1

0

1



NORTH BAY VILLAGE POLICE DEPARTMENT STATISTICS 2016

FEBRUARY 2015 JANUARY 2016 FEBRUARY 2015

TREASURE ISLAND 0 0 0

N BAY ISLAND 0 0 0

HARBOR ISLAND 0 0

TREASURE ISLAND 0 0

N BAY ISLAND 0 0 0

HARBOR ISLAND 0 0 0

TREASURE ISLAND 2 1,

N BAY ISLAND 0 0

HARBOR ISLAND 1 0 1,

TREASURE ISLAND 1 0 0

N BAY ISLAND 1 0 0

HARBOR ISLAND 0 1

TREASURE ISLAND 0

N BAY ISLAND 1 0 1

HARBOR ISLAND 0 0 0

1 1,

0 0

HARBOR ISLAND 0 0 0

2

ROBBERY STRONGARM

0

SEXUAL BATTERY

0

AGG BATTERY/ASSAULT

0

0

FRAUD GENERAL

0

CC FRAUD

0 0

ID THEFT

TREASURE ISLAND 0

N BAY ISLAND 0



NORTH BAY VILLAGE POLICE DEPARTMENT STATISTICS 2016

FEBRUARY 2016 JANUARY 2015 FEBRUARY 2015

TREASURE ISLAND 0 0

N BAY ISLAND 0 0

HARBOR ISLAND 0 0 0

TREASURE ISLAND 0 1 0

N BAY ISLAND 0 0

HARBOR ISLAND 2 t 2

TREASURE ISLAND 0 7 1

N BAY ISLAND 0 0 0

HARBOR ISLAND 0 0 2

TREASURE ISLAND 1 0 t
N BAY ISLAND 0 0 0

HARBOR ISLAND 0 U 2

TREASURE ISLAND 1 2 2

N BAY ISLAND 0 0 0

HARBOR ISLAND 2 2 0

TREASURE ISLAND 0 t 2

N BAY ISLAND 0 0

HARBOR ISLAND 1, 1 0

3

INTERNET FRAUD

0

0

GRAND THEFT

0

TVIOTOR VEHICLE THEFT

STOLEN VEHICLE THEFT & RECOVERY

TOTAL FELONIES 9 LL 20

MISDEMEANORS

SIMPLE BATTERY

DOMESTIC BATTERY

0



NORTH BAY VILLAGE POLICE DEPARTMENT STATISTICS 2015

FEBRUARY 2015 JANUARY 2015 FEBRUARY 2015

TREASURE ISLAND 0 1 0

N BAY ISLAND t 0 0

HARBOR ISLAND 0 0

TREASURE ISLAND t 1, 0

N BAY ISLAND 0 0 0

HARBOR ISLAND 0 0 0

TREASURE ISLAND 2 2 0

N BAY ISLAND 0 0 0

HARBOR ISLAND n 0 0

TREASURE ISLAND 1 0

N BAY ISLAND 0 0 0

HARBOR ISLAND 0 1, 0

TREASURE ISLAND 0 0 n

N BAY ISLAND 0 0

HARBOR ISLAND 0 0

0 0 0

N BAY ISLAND 0 0 0

HARBOR ISLAND 1, 1 n

4

ASSAULT

0

VERBAL THREATS

THEFT GENERAL

STOLEN DECAL

0

STOLEN TAG

0

0

DUI

TREASURE ISLAND

TOTAL MISDEMEANORS 9 13 4



NORTH BAY VILLAGE POLICE DEPARTMENT STATISTICS 2015

FEBRUARY 2016 JANUARY 2OL6 FEBRUARY 2015

FELONY 4 3 7

MISDEMEANOR TT 8 1

BENCH WARRANT 0 2 t
CRIMINAL CITATIONS 15 4 1,1

CARRY OVER PRIOR 30 23 63

NEW INVESTIGATIONS t4 13 20

CASES CLEARED 7 4 5

CLEARANCE RATE 15.90% 9.OO% 6.OO%

BACKGROUND INVEST. 5 4 4

TRAFFIC

PARKING

CRIMINAL CITATIONS

188

354

15

101

327

4

108

127

71,

557 432 246

5

L37 84 85

ARRESTS

ARREST TYPES

TOTAL ARRESTS 30 L7 2A

INVESTIGATIONS

CITATIONS WRITTEN

CAUSEWAY CITATIONS



t7
38

15

272

2,332

26

13

271-

L,aol

TOTAL CALLS FOR SERVICE

REPORT TYPES

MISC INCIDENT

OFFENSE INCIDENT

CRASH REPORT

HIT AND RUN

FIELD INTERVIEW

CODE WARNINGS

CODE VIOLATIONS

AVERAGE RESPONSE TIME

TOTAL TIME (MIN)

TOTAL AVERAGE (MIN)

PRIORITY CALLS

ROUTINE CALLS

BUSY TIME

COURT/DEPO

UNCOMMITTED TIME (MIN)11

FEBRUARY 2016 JANUARY 2015 FEBRUARY2015

2,71-2 2,772 2,166

25

23

13

202
L,884

47

t7
18

3

2

4

1

3,948
2.t3
3.52

7 .05

1,006

110

2,832

2180

L.6L

4.74

3.22

97L
153

105 6

3,L27

2.29

4.5 5

5.62

1,809

229

1,089

39

22

15

1,

0

10

1,

29

26

L2

1

4

10

2

HOW RECEIVED

911 RAD|O

MUNICIPAL RADIO

WALK IN

TELEPHONE

OFFICER INITIATED



NORTH BAY VILLAGE POLICE
DEPARTMENT

VILLAGE WIDE CITATION COUNT INFORMATION FOR
FEBRUARY 2016

Moving Citations- 187

Parking Citations- 354

Criminal Citations- 15

Ordinance Citations- 1

Total Citation count for FEBRUARY 2016- 557



NORTH BAY VITLAGE POLICE
DEPARTMENT

CAUSEWAY CITATION COUNT INFORMATION FOR FEBRUARY
2016

Total citation countfor Kennedy Causeway- 137

Bv citation tvDe

-

Traffic Control Running Red tight/ 316.075[1)C(1)/ 7 citations

Speeding Municipal Posted/ 3t6.L89(L)l 2 citations

Careless Driving/ 316.1925(1)/ 7 citations

Drive at Night ryO Headlights/ 3L6.2L7 / 1 citation

Improper or Unsafe Equipment/ 3L6.6LO/ 34 citations

DWLS CANX REVOKED 1st CONVICTION/ 322.34(2)(a)/ 5 citations


	April 12, 2016 Village Commission Meeting Agenda
	8 - Village Manager's Report
	8A - March 2016 Grant Writer's Report
	10A - FY 16 Justice Assistance Grant
	10B - Police Dispatch Copy Machine
	10C - Expenditure Transfer
	10D - Police Vehicle Equipments
	10E - Basketball Court Agreement
	10F - Town of Medley Mutual Aid Agreement
	10G - Police Radio
	10H - Police Dispatch Center Exterior Paint
	10I - Sanitary Sewer Rehabilitation Program, BID No. 2015-001
	10J - Police Boat Engines
	10K - Resolution - Vacation Rental License Fee
	10L - Resolution - 7918 West Drive Fence
	12A - Ordinance - Procurement Requirements
	12B - Resolution - Proclamations and Awards
	12C - Resolution - Village Commission Representation
	12D - Resolution - Censuring and Denouncing the Mayor
	13A - Ordinance - Vacation Rental License Program
	13B - Resolution - 1335 Kennedy Causeway Limited Commercial Parking
	13C - Strategic Plan
	15B - Miami-Dade County Educational Compact
	16A - March 22, 2016 Special Village Commission Meeting Minutes
	16B - March 8, 2016 Village Commission Meeeting Minutes
	16C - February 23, 2016 Special Village Commission Meeting Minutes
	APRIL 2016 MONTHLY STAT REPORTS



